

Tolson Elementary School Council

Minutes 2022-2023

Meeting Date 09/13/2022 Meeting Location: Tolson Library

Members present	Wilson, Pierce, Hicks
Members absent	Conner
Constituency group represented	Champlin, Joe

I. Called to order at 3:06 pm by Ron Pierce

a. Welcome of attendees and new members Keyshia Conner.

II. Approval of Minutes for 4/20/2022

DISCUSSION NOTES	School Updates & Family Engagement
CONCLUSIONS	**Custodian Federico retired in April. His replacement Cecilia "Cece" recently started. She is a transfer from Morgan/Maxwell. **Current vacancies: campus monitor, teacher assistant & teacher. *In the process of hiring an Ex-Ed teacher/assistant for the self-contained Cross-Cat classroom transfer also from Morgan/Maxwell. *Shade structure for the parent pick up area was installed this week as planned. *Proposal for 6 more shade structures (2 in Kinder Playground & 4 in playground) has been sent & awaiting approval/installation TBA. *Quote was sent for cement pads, outside tables, outdoor learning labs for the playground. *Field Day is set for Friday, May 20th. Wilson purchased corn hole sets, limbo sets & hurdles for the event. *TUSD is changing the hand sanitizer dispensers, paper towel dispensers & toilet paper dispensers from Granger to Hilliard products this summer. *Teacher Appreciation Week is the first week in May. *Bonus money for teacher should be on the next paycheck. *Final meeting for Rumsley as Facilitator. Pierce has tentatively taken over the position for next school year. Family Engagement *Summer School is being offered at all TUSD schools in June, from 8am to 12pm, Monday-Thursday, with breakfast & lunch provided as well as transportation. Art & Science will be included too. *Promotion Ceremonies back on. Pre-school will have theirs a week before the last day; 5th grade set on the 26th at 9am & Kinder at 1pm that day too. Limit family members 2-3 per student. *PTO Meetings has been rescheduled for Thursday, May 12th. *Wilson has asked PTO to set up another fundraiser night at Peter Piper Pizza soon! *Van Ravanswaay asked where the money goes from the fundraisers. Most monies were spent to purchase Tolson t-shirts for sale. According to Wilson not a lot of monies is left. PTO has purchased awards in the past. *Family Math Night on March 22nd had a decent turn out. *Scholastic Book Fair set for the second week in May.



Minutes

ACTION ITEMS

Wilson Motions to approve minutes from last minute with Joe a second.

III. Call to the audience

DISCUSSION NOTES	No response.
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

IV. Reports

REPORTS TO REVIEW	School Updates R Wilson
DISCUSSION	Multiple updates Capital projects purchased through ESSER funds Pads poured, tables ordered, waiting to be delivered Shade structures purchased, money cleared, install date pushed back, possibly Oct 2022 of install of 6 more shade structures on playground. Playground center for PreK and Kinder area, funds were cleared and equipment ordered. Looking at fall of 2022 install. New cafeteria tables, same style, folding into benches, 10-15 years old, no estimated delivery date. New hires: Fully staffed, 2T/a's transferred in EX ED, we hired one TA, Our self-contained classes are fully staffed. Funded TA's for the building, 2 days ago all TA positions are filled, Kinder numbers are high, almost 60 kids. District has given 3 rd Full Time Employee (FTE) for a 3 rd Kinder class. 2 ways to fill: District assesses numbers and determines if more staff needed. Transfer process, someone was considering Tolson or Johnson, Wilson is assuming the teacher chose Johnson. Another method, traditional hire, and interview candidates. At this point of the year, it is luck to hire someone for the 3 rd Kinder class. A teacher on Maternity leave, 3 first grade, 2 classes absorbed all the kids from the 3 rd class. When the LOA teacher returns, which may be November, Wilson might make her the 3 rd Kinder teacher. The district has provided a 4-hour Teaching Assistant for each Kinder class, that is posted, not filled. Self-Contained Teacher transferred from Morgan Maxwell, Andrina Soto; 3 rd Grade Deb Soto returned as a retiree teacher.
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	
No action needed.	

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Family Engagement Updates R Wilson
DISCUSSION	We have a new member in the PTO, Ruby Gonzalez, parent. Wilson anticipates her to be active in the PTO. Fundraiser on 9/27 at Peter Piper at 5-8 pm. Peter Piper on Speedway and Silverbell.
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	



Minutes

No action needed.	

V. Action Items

ITEM TITLE	Funding for Folklorico using Tax Credit monies R Wilson	
DISCUSSION NOTES		
RESOLUTION		
Hicks motions to use tax credit monies to fund Folklorico for the 22-23 school year. Wilsons Seconds. Hicks aye, Joe, aye, Wilson aye, Champlin aye, Pierce aye. Unanimous vote for the motion, motion passed.		

ITEM TITLE			
DISCUSSION NOTES			
RESOLUTION			
ITEM TITLE			
DISCUSSION NOTES			
RESOLUTION			

VI. Discussion/information items

ITEM TITLE	None
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	



Minutes

- **VII.** Submission of items for next meeting 12/13/2022 3 pm, Tolson Library and Zoom if necessary
- VIII. The meeting was adjourned at 3:25 pm by Ron Pierce.